
UN ITED STATES ENVIRON~I ENTAL PROTt:CTION AGENCY 
\VAS lll NGTON. O.C. 

In 1hc !\1nllcrof: 
Adminis:tr:iti,·c SC1tJcn1en1 

I fo11yl:ronlic.·r Refining .."' ~1a.rXctins 1\f;f'C'Ctnent 
LLC. AED· I 7·8333 

R~J'IOllllC"nt . 

·rhis Adn1inistrati\'C Sct1lc111c11L Agre1.'1n1.·nt (J-\ St-\ ) is n1ndc nnd entered into by and 

\Kt\\' CC'n the United States Environnh!ntal Protc.-c1ion 1\ 8t.'TICy ( EP1\ ) and Hollyfronticr 

Refining & Morkcting LLC (Rcspondcn1) ho••ing on onicc 01 2828 North Harwood. Suilc 

1300, Dallos, TX 75201. 

I. 	 ThC' purpose of this 1\S;\ is to rcsol\c Rc!oopondC"n1's, :sllcscd '~ola1io1\Softhe 

Cleon 1\ i r Ac1 (CAA) and lhc Renewable l'ud Slondords rcgufo1ions promulgn1ed 

!hereunder"' 40 C.F.R. Port SO. Subpart M (RFS2 Rcsul31ions). 

2. 	 Section 21 l(o) o f1hc CAA. 42 U.S.C. § 7545(0). ns amended by 1hc Energy 

Independence and Sccuri1y Acl o f 2007. Pub. 1- No. 110·140, 121 S101.1492. 

r..-qulrt.'\I EP1\ 10 promulgate regulations dt"5ignt"CI 10 incren.~e 1he amount of 

f\."nc."\YDblc fuels used in tr.msponation fuel in lhc United St::lli."S. lo'' CT~ 

3. TI1c RFS2 Rcb'Ul:ttions require rcnC\\·;iblc fuel 1>roducm nnd imrortcrs to g_enC'ratc 

;ind assisn IC.cnC'\\•ablc lde111ificatio11 Nurnb1:rs (RINs) in r mponion to l11c an1ouJ11 



anJ l)1>C of rc11C\\'t1blc fuel that they produce or import. .;o C.F.R. §§ S0. 1425. 

S0. 1426. 

4. 	 40 C.F.R. § S0. 1406 Jclincs nn oblignh:d p.irty :a.s -nny rclincr thnl produces 

g.'l~))inc Or diesel fuel \\'ilhin lhc '48 C(U\tigu<'IUS Sl'11CS Or f f,1\VBii, Or tlO)' importr...T 

that imporu gasoline or diesel fuel in10 the 48 contiguous states or Ha\\•aii during 

a con1plinncc period," 

5. 	 40 C.F.R. §§ S0.1427(a) and S0.1 430 require '"'ch oblii;iucd pnrty and each 

exporter of rcne\vable fuel to dcn1onstr.11c con1pliance. \\1il11it-. RenC\\1abh: \ 'olumc 

Obligation (RVO) by obtaining and retiring the number of RINs required by tlio 

calculation set forth :it 40 C.F.R. §§ 80.1407 or SO. i-130. 

6. 	 40 C.F.R. § S0. 1431 (n)( I)(vi) provides 1lrn1 n RIN lhnl docs nol represent 

renewable fuel ns defined in 40 C.F.R. § S0.1401 is invalid, and 40 C.F.R. 

§ S0. 143 l(n)( I )(ix) pro\'ldcs thnt n RIN 1.h 3t \V:JS improperly gl'ncrllted is invalid. 

7. 	 40 C.F. R. § S0.1460(c)( I) stores that no prnon shall fo il to acquire sufficient 

RINs, or LL~e- in\'alid RINs, 10 n1eet 1he per$0n's R\'0 under 40 C.F.R § 80. 1427. 

8. 	 40 C.F.R. § 80.1461 (a)( I) states that any person who violates a prohibi1ion un<l<T 

40 C.F.R. § S0.1460(a)-(d) is liable for the violation oftha1 prohibition. 

9. 	 40 C.F.R . § 80.1463(a) providcs 1hn1 any pcrson who is liable for a violation 

under 40 C.F.R. § S0.1 461 is subj c-ct 10 a civil penalty ns spccilicd in sections 205 

and 2 1 l(d) of1hc CAA. 42 U.S.C. §§ 7524 and 7545(d). for every day ofcoch 

such \•iolotion. 



JO. 40 C.F.R. § SO. J463(b) provides that any pC<Son who is liable under 40 C.F.R. 

§ 80. I46 J(a) for a violaiion of 40 C.l'.R. § SO.J460(c) for fai lure to meet its RVO 

is subject to a separate \'iokuion tOr ~ch day in the compliance period. 

11. 	 Scc1ions 205 nnd 21 l{d) of the C1\A '1uthorizc EPA 10 :L..~SS a civil penalty ofup 

10 S37.500 pC'r day for each violation. plus the economic benefit or sa\ings 

resulting from cnch violn1ion. 42 U.S.C. §§ 7524. 7545(d). 

llackground: 

12. 	 Respondent used 95.648 RINs. which were gcncrntcd by Montgomery Recycling 

Corporation (Montgomery Rcc)-cling).10 meet its 2011 R\10 . These biomass· 

based Jicscl RINs nrc idenlilied in All:achrncnt A (the Subj~"C1 RlNs). 

13. 	 EPA olleg~ th:11 the Subjec-1 RINs nrc in,•ulid bt."COU$c rvfontgon1CT)' Rcc)·cling 

generated these RfNs \1,rithout producing the appliC!!.blc- rcnc,vnblc IUcl volume. 

14. 	 RcspondL'1tl n:preM."nLO: thnt it in1plcmcn1cd rcn1cdi:il :i.ctions b)' TCfllO\' ing the 

Subject RlNs fron1 illl orpliC3hle RFS2 annual C(unplinncc reports. rcpl:icins the 

Subject RINs that \\' CfC needed to n1cc1 its J{ VO, and rc:subn1i1ting corrc\Zlcd 

rc1XJrtS 10 EPA. as rc'<juircd by 40 C.F.R. ~ 80.143 J(b). 

15. Resp0ndcnl rcpn.-st..--nts thnt it bclic\'ed that the Subject RINs \\'Crc \'alid :JI the tin1c 

it acquired the Subject RINs and at the 1in1c-it u.~"'d the Subject RINs to n1ect ils 

RVO. 

16. 	 EP1\ and Respondent (the rartics), desiring to settle and Tl!$Ol\'C this nultter, in 

consideration ofthe mutual CO\'cnants and :igrccmcnts contuincd hcr..:in. \\•hich 

consideration is ocknO\V(C(lgcd b)' the ranics to be adcqutuc. ngrcc as set forth 
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herein. By agreeing to the tcnns of this .·\S1\, l{c.~pondcot n1akes n(I nd1nis.s:ion of 

la\\' or fact '''ith respect to ony ofthe a1lcga1ions sci fonh in 1his ASA. 

\ "iol:ttions: 

17. EPA alleges oh"' Rc:;pondcno violaocd sccoion 211 (o) of the CAA. 42 U.S.C. 

§ 7545(0). ond 40 C.F.R. § 80. I460(c)(l) by using the Subjcco RlNs 10 me<'t its 

2011 RVO. 

Tcrn1s of the Agrc<'n1cnt and Ci\'il l'<'nalt,·: 

IS. In an)' cnforccn1cnt or penalty action arising ou1of1his ASA or the subject matter 

ofthis 1\S1\: 

a. 	 The Panics agree that the scnlcn1cn1ofd1is 111:it1cr is in the public inlcrest 

ond that this AS,\ is the ntost appropriate 1t1can,;;. of" rCSOJ\-ing the m:iltcr; 

:ind 

b. 	 ·111e r:i.nics furthct ogt...~ llu)t j urisdit:ti<)n l(l s-cu lc this n1:i11cr ex.is.ts 

pun;uant to soctioru 205 and 21 I of the C1-\1-\ , 42 U.S.C. -§§ 7524 and 

7545. 40 C.F.R. Port SO. ond other provisions of low. 

19. 	 Rcspondcnl agn:c;:s 10P"Ya1;,;vil penally ofS9.565 associated \Vith the invalid 

J(IN "use.. violations 10 the Unilcd S1a1cs of 1\m~ricn \vi1hin th in~· (30) calendar 

days ofthe ctlCctivc dale of this 1\ $1\ (p...··na1t)' due dole), bu1 nOI bcli:lrc 1hc 

effective date. Lntc pa)'111cnt of1he pcn.:ihy is subjccl 10 interest and f.;.~ as 

spccifiOO in 31 U.S.C. § 3717. Respondent .:igrccs 10 p:iy l11c ar11ount in die 

manner ::ilJcriticd bclo,v: 
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a. P:i~· the EP i-\ Penalty using any method. or combination ofntcthods, 

pn-.videtl on 1111: f(llfc)\\'ing \\'cb:iiic: 

h1tp://\\"\V\v2.rn:i.s,ov/tinanci:il/n1ak~:i}'1ttent 

b. 	 Respondent may nt:ike an Cini inc payment through the Dcpartn1cnt of the 

·rn!a.~ur~· by vi:'iting \V\\1\\1.Pi-\ 's'.GO\ '. In the ··search Public FC1m1s.. 

lictd. enter "SFO I. I". click "f: l'J\ ~,..,isccllant.'OUS Pn~•n1c:n1s - Cincinnati 

Finance Center" and contplctc tl1c ..SFO fomt Nun1ber 1.1 :· If p:tying by 

check. please use Lockbox 979077. 

For p:t)n1cnl$ by n1nil, sc:nd u ch<.'Ck lo one ofthe tOllo,ving addresses: 

1\ddrt.>ss font1at filr ='tandnrrl ((c)i\'c;rv; 

U.S. En,•ironn1cnu1J flrotection 1\gcoC)' 

P.O. 13.;x CFC Box 979077 

St Louis. M063197-9000 

1\ ddrcss fonnat for signed receipt cc1ntinua1ion CEcJEx. OHL. UPS. USl>S 

ccrcificd. rcgi~1c:rro. etc.): 

U.S. Envirornncn!nl Prol(.'Ction Agcnc)' 

Government Lockbox CFC Box 979077 


1005 Con"cntion Pl= 


SL·~·IO·C2·GL 

St. Louis. M063101 

c. 	 Jdcn1if)· C'1th and C\'C'r)' pa)111c:nt ''i lh '·i-\ED· I 7·8333": and 

d. 	 \\1ithin 24 hours of payit1cnt1 en1a.il proofofp:i)mcnt co ?-.·latthC\v Kr)111an 

at ~pw;in.n1unhc,,·@cpa.gov (~proofof~yn1cnt'' ntcrut.S. as :i.pplicablc. a 
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cop)' ()fthc check, conlinnation oft.T\.."<lit cnrd or debit card p3)'111C'nl.. 

confin11n1ion of \\'ire \)r ::iut-Omntcd clearinghouse transfer. and ilfl)' other 

infonn:ilion required 10 drn1on.~lr.lh! that p::t)'Jt\Cnl h:is tx.-en 111t1di: 

;u;cording to EP;\ rcquircmcnls. in the an1ount due. and identified ''' ilh 

",\ED· I7·8333"). 

20. 	 Respondent ackno,,·Jcdgcs that this ..-\S1\ '''ill be a\•:iilable to the public a1)d agrt.>c..~ 

th:i.1it dOt.'"S 1101contoin fin)' Ct.lnfiJcnlinl business infonn:tlion. 

Stipulated l'cnallies: 

21. 	 Respondent shall pay stipulated p"11alties ofS 1.000 per d:iy for lililurc to timely 

p3)' the prnalt)', or provide proof lhC'rcof. pursuant to Paragraph 19. 

22. 	 Stipul:i.tcd penalties undcr Pnrngr:iph 21 of this 1\ S1\ sl1all begin 10 a.ecruc on 1hc 

day :itlcr J'°l!tfon11ancc is Jue and sh:ill t.'Ontinuc to accrue until the day con1pliance 

is uchicvcd. Stipulated penalties shall be paid in act.-ordancc '''ith P.arngrnph 19 of 

this ASA. 

23. 	 This 1\S1\ bccontcs effective upon the date c:<cc-uit.-d by CP..-\ (cffcc1ivc d111c ofthe 

;\S..-\)i at \\'hich time a copy '"ill be rctun100 to Respondent. 

24. 	 Not,,ithstnnding nny other pro\'ision ofthis 1\ S1\. upon Rcspondcn1·s failure 10 

pcrfonn. or dcfaull. or litilurc lo compl)• \\'ith any tcnn of this 1\S;\ , EP.·\ nl3)' 

rclC:r this ma11cr to the Unit«."f.l States D1..-p:.u1mcnt of Justice to rcco\'cr ci,il 

pcn3llics pursuant to section 205 of the CAA. 42 U.S.C. § 7524. cornmcncc nn 

:ietion to enforce this 1\S;\, recover the ci\'il penalty pursuant to section 205 ofthe 

C1\1\. or pursue an)' other rcn1C'dics :l.\':t.ilablc to it. Respondent s rx.-'Clt'ically agrc~ 
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that in the event of such default or failure 10 contply. Er1\ n1ay proceed in an 

nc1ion ba~~-d l) ll lhc: Orig.innI ' lairn of \iC1la1ions ofthe C At\ and the rcs11l:Hions 

pron1ulgatcd 1hcrcundcr nt 40 C.F.R. P:irt SO. Rcspon<l,111 express!)' '''Ui\'cs its 

right to assert chat !t'Uch nccion is barred by 2S U.S.C. § 2462. any applicable 

s1a1u1e of limitn1ion. or other pro,•isions limicins actions as a result of p:i.c:~agc of 

1imc. RcspOn<l,111 :u:knov.·Jcdgcs thnl its ta.'( identification nun1bcr n1ay be-used t'Or 

collcclins or rcponing any dclioqucnt n1onc1ary oblignlion ari$ing from this 

Agre<:mcnt. Sa 3 I U.S.C. § 770 1. 

25. Tilc Parties represent that the indi\•idual or individuals executing this 1\S1\ on 

bchitlf ofRcspondcrll :ire uuthoriu d to do so and that such cxc-:ulion is intended 

and is suflicie-ill 10 bind Ri:sp0nt.1,111, ils agr:nts. as.signs. or successors. 

26. 	 Respondent '''3i\'CS: its right.c:, ifany. 10 a hcilring. trinl or any other proceeding on 

un)' issue of f.1c1 or la''' rclnting to the 111:1.tte-rs c-0nscntcd to hetcin. 

27. 	 TI1c validity. (."flforccabilil)'. and construction of aJI n1atlcrs pcn.aining to this 1\ $ 1-\ 

shall bc-de1cn11incd i 11 .ac.col'\l::tncc '''ilh 11pplicublc f4.-dcrnl la\\'. 

28. This AS1\ is contingent upon the truthfulness. occurocy and c-0n1plctcne$.s of 

Respondent's di.sclO!t'llJCS and rcprcscntolions to EP1\ in this 1\S1\ . 

29. This 1\S1\ is cffci.."ti\'c upon execution b)• thc Parties, and mn)' be signed in 

countcrp~1rts. cl1.-ctronicully lr.in~mitlc:d or othCl"\\isc delivered. coch o f\\'hic-h \\'ill 

be tl(.'Cm1.-d nn original. 

r.rrc<1 o f ASA: 

30. 	 This r\S1\ is dcen1cd to rcS-Ol\'C the Ef't\ ·s ci\'il clainls for the \'iol::itioilS a lleged in 

Paragraph 17 and all other \'io1:i.tions of40 C.f'.R. Part so. Subp:i.rt rvt, l'lrising 
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front Respondent's use off>.,fontgontcf)' Recycling RINs generated front 1\pril 19, 

2011. 1l1rough 0 1;:c..:.1nbcr S. 2011. ll • 1ncct its R\10 . 

3 1. 	 ·me resolutioo ofclaints set forth in r:i.rogra1' h 30 shall t::tk.: cl)t.°"\.'1 up0n 1hc 

receipt b)' the Unit~'() Stoles ofthe ci\'il pcnnlt)' pa)men I required by Paragraph 

19. Nothing herein shnll li1nit the righ1 of GP..-\ 1(1 prO<:C(."tl ag:i in~t Rc:t']>Ondcnt in 

the C\'Cnt ofdcf:iult or noncontpli311cc '"ith this 1\SA. for \'iolatil)flS ofsection 211 

ofthe C1\1\. 42 U.S.C. § 7545. ' ' 'hich arc not the .subjc't matter of this AS1\. for 

o ther violations ofIll\\'. or '''ith respect to other m:illcrs not '"ithin the scope of 

1his 1-\S;\. llliS ASA in no '''ay nn(.'(:tS or relieves Rcsp0ndcn1 ofrc:-.1>0mibility to 

contply '''it11 other stnte, fi.."tiernl, or loc::tl lll\\'S or rcgulntions. 

SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING rAGES 



Adn11'11is1ra1i•·t~ Sc.~11/c1ur11t .-lgrc<'1nr11t - In 1hr ,\fntt«r of· 
l/o/~~·f·ro111irr Rcflnin.5; c.~ ,\fnrkrling llC 
AED-17-8333 

llh! follo\Villg agree ro the tcmis oft11is 1\ S1\ : 

DJtc: .:i. / 1,, J.:ic I 1 

Typed o 1111cd l{amc: ~ ~-_,,C."'"""''"-r~~ __--''"-'-'"-r<w<=.,s"-6"' " .,,_ 
Typed or Printed Tille: \1 e;,;& .:±-- t 

Fcdcrol Tax ldcnlific~lion Number: .?O · ;l 0 D 'l 1:'!>'! 
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Admi11istra1i1·e Sc11/cnt('111 .4R,r,..cn,r1:1- /n tlrr .\fallf'r of: 
llol{1·/ ."llJnli1·r Rrfinit:g c.( ,\ fark,·ting 1.1.C 
Af:D./7-SJJJ 

By: 
Phillip A. 
1\ir EntO ·· nent Division 
OOicc o f Civil Enlbrt1..'11lcnt 

Pose IOorl O 
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